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Dear Ms. Barnet, 

  

Response to Submissions - Minto Resource Recovery Facility (SSD-5339) - Aboriginal 

Cultural Heritage - Campbelltown Local Government Area.  

 
Heritage NSW has reviewed the Response to Submissions for the Minto Resource Recovery Facility 

(SSD-5339), with respect to Aboriginal Cultural Heritage. Heritage NSW notes that Niche 

Environment and Heritage Pty Ltd was commissioned by Concrete Recyclers to undertake a 

Preliminary Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Assessment, as part of an EIS to assess any potential of 

Aboriginal heritage within the activity area for proposed Waste and Resource Recovery Facility, 

located at 7 Montore Road, Minto NSW 2566. 

 

Heritage NSW has reviewed Attachment 17 - prepared by Niche Environment and Heritage, dated 

17 May 2021, with respect to Aboriginal cultural heritage. Heritage NSW notes that the proposed 

development will not impact Aboriginal heritage site or values, and as such, Heritage NSW has no 

additional comments in relation to the Minto Resource Recovery Facility.  

 

Should you require any further information, please contact Nicole Davis, A/Senior Team Leader, 

Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Regulation - North on 4927 3156 or 

Nicole.davis@environment.nsw.gov.au 

 

Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Nicole Davis 

A/Senior Team Leader 

Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Regulation - North 

Heritage NSW 

Department of Premier and Cabinet  

12 October 2021 
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